DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY & FISHERIES SRI Y.N. COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) NARSAPUR

BOS MINUTES & RESOLUTIONS

2017 - 2018

SRI Y.N. College (A) NAR	SAPUR,
SRI Y.N. College (A) NAR Department of Zool Board of Studies Meeting held	om 01-07-2017 at 10AM
Booted of Studies Meeting was held in the Deportment of Zoology om 01-07-2017 at 10 AM.	
Members present.	Signature:
Dez. N.H. K. Dwiga prabad, Reader & HeD of Zodogy.	A As
 Chairperson. Bos. Dr. T. V. V. Satya marayana. (Medical Leave). 	Absent.
3) D2 K. Usha Ran; HoD of Zodogy	L. Che Laui
DNR College Bhimakiram 4) Dz. K. Ramaneswari Umi Nominee	Absent
5) Smit: BKRM Nischala Devi MVNJS&RVR college of Anto	B. 11 an wouldi
& Science Maliki poorem.	
Thisuputhally. NARSAPURHANDAL	L. p.
7) Szi Deva Raja Kumar	
SZ. Executive Soles. Imkarge Aoremal Health PV+2Hd.	ER thimes.
Head office Hydrabad. 765900 Mo, 9618384170	,

101 Board of Studies Meeting - Agenda.



SRI Y.N.COLLEGE Autonomous)

(Affiliated to Adikavi Nannayya University)

Thrice Accredited by NAAC at 'A' Grade
Recognised by UGC as 'College with Potential for Excellence'

NARSAPUR-534 275

Dr.KVCS Appa Rao, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Principal

Date:22-06-2016

Agenda - Board of Studies meeting to be held on 01-07-2017

Agenda

- 1) To prepare the syllabus (modified up to 10%) and model question papers (CBCS) for I, II & III years for the academic year 2017-18.
- 2) Suggest methodologies for innovative methods of teaching.
- Research, Teaching, Extension and other academic activities in the department.
- 4) To send the proposal for conducting seminars, workshops, etc...
- To prepare the syllabi & model question papers for certificate courses / add on courses.
- 6) To discuss the topics of study projects for final year students.
- 7) Allotment of internal marks for student assignments, mid semester examination for the continuous internal assessment in CBCS pattern.
- 8) Any other matters with the permission of the chair.



Minutes of The BOS meeting held on 01-07-2017 at 10 AM in The Zoology Department.

Resolutions

- The members of the Board of Studies met in the Zoology department under the Chairmenship of Dr. N.H.K. Durgap 922 and Reader & HoD of Zoology Sei YN college (A) in the Chaircon 1/7/17 at 10 AM and Resolved the following
 - 1. Resolved to follow the same sylabus approved previously for the Academic year 2017-2018 in case of 1st and 2 and you BSC BZC Students. Resolved to follow the Model Question Papers approved previously for 1st & 2 and BSC. Both Theory and practicals as for the CBCS pattern. It is Resloved that if any changes are required to be made regarding subjets sylabai, Model Question papers etc. after the Board of Studies meeting they can be made with the permission of the Chairown.
 - 2. Resolved to follow modern leaching methods with the help of Electronic media.
 - 3. Resolved to adopt Research Teaching extension and other activities in The Department.
 - 4. Resloved to Conduct Seminars, workshops in the best possible Mammer.
 - 5. The Sylabei and Mobel Question Papers for Certificate Cowere 1 Ornamental Fishes Were approved for II BSC BZC Students 100 lite 39rd Semester.

- 6. Resolved to Discuss Various Topics of Student study projects and give final year BSC students Study Projects in 515 & 615 Semesters.
- 7. It is Resolved to allot 5 marks for Assignments in each mid semester examination and 5 marks for one Seminar Vicevorsa in each and somester Exams for I, II & III BSC BZC Students.
- 8. It is Resolved that if any changes can be required to be made regarding Subjects, Sylha and Model Question papers after Board of Study meeting they can be made write the peranission of the Chairman. From This Academic Year 2017-18. BSC CZA' Emglish medium section started (1st year) as Restructed course according to the Instructions of C.C. E. Amos Yyayawada, and to saturt another New Section BSC 2000gy chamilton and Harticulture, BSC Zodogy, chemistry & Partamedical Scrences. Members present Signature

1. Chairmen:

2 University Nominee;

ABSENT

3. Subject Export

L. Ohe Raui

4. Subject Export

5. Alumni

6. Industry/corporate Sector.

7. T.V.V. Satyamarayana Absent

(NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE COLLEGE) NARSAPUR-534 275